

Parking Restrictions Subcommittee OPEN MINUTES

Date:	Wednesday 30 August 2017
Time:	3:30pm
Venue:	Committee Room 2, Level 2, Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch

Present	
Chairperson	Councillor Pauline Cotter
Members	David Adamson - General Manager City Services
	Chris Gregory - Head of Transport

30 August 2017

Mark Saunders Committee & Hearings Advisor 941 6436 Mark.Saunders@ccc.govt.nz <u>www.ccc.govt.nz</u>



- Part A Matters Requiring a Council Decision
- Part B Reports for Information
- Part C Decisions Under Delegation

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies

Part C

Committee Resolved PRSC/2017/00042

It was resolved on the motion of Councillor Cotter, seconded by Member Adamson that the apology from Member Osborne be accepted.

Councillor Cotter/Member Adamson

2. Declarations of Interest

Part B

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

Part C Committee Resolved PRSC/2017/00043

Committee Decision

That the minutes of the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee meeting held on Monday, 31 July 2017 be confirmed.

Member Adamson/Member Gregory

Carried

Carried

4. Deputations by Appointment

Part B

Paul Crooks, Manager of Urbanz Accommodation at 273 Manchester Street, spoke to the Subcommittee regarding Item 7: Manchester Street Proposed P10 Parking Restriction.

5. Presentation of Petitions

Part B

There was no presentation of petitions.



6. Central City Coach Parking

Committee Comment

1. The Subcommittee accepted the Staff Recommendations without change.

Committee Resolved PRSC/2017/00044

Part C

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

1. Approve the installation of the proposed tour coach and shuttle parking areas in general accordance with **Attachment A** and in accordance with the following staff recommendations and detail provided in **Attachments B to J**.

Moorhouse Avenue (Attachment B)

- 2. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the north side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing at a point 73 metres west of its intersection with Antigua Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 54 metres be revoked.
- 3. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited from 10pm to 6am (the following day) on the north side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing at a point 73 metres west of its intersection with Antigua Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 54 metres.
- 4. Approve that the parking of vehicles be designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only between 6am and 10pm on the north side of Moorhouse Avenue commencing at a point 73 metres west of its intersection with Antigua Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 54 metres.

Durham Street South (Attachment C)

- 5. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the east side of Durham Street South commencing at a point 6 metres south of its intersection with Alcester Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres be revoked.
- 6. Approve that the parking of vehicles be designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the east side of Durham Street South commencing at a point 6 metres south of its intersection with Alcester Street and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres.

Colombo Street (Attachment D)

- 7. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the east side of Colombo Street commencing at a point 46 metres north of its intersection with Dundas Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 27 metres be revoked.
- 8. Approve that the parking of vehicles be designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the east side of Colombo Street commencing at a point 46 metres north of its intersection with Dundas Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 27 metres.



Cashel Street (Attachment E)

- 9. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 117 metres be revoked.
- 10. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 67 metres.
- 11. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 5 minutes at all times on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at a point 67 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 6m.
- 12. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 30 minutes and designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at a point 73 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 40 metres
- 13. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at a point 113 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 4 metres.

Cashel Street (Attachment F)

- 14. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at a point 83 metres east of its intersection with Madras Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 36 metres be revoked.
- 15. Approve that the parking of vehicles be designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the north side of Cashel Street commencing at a point 83 metres east of its intersection with Madras Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 36 metres.

Latimer Square West (Attachment G)

- 16. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the east side of Latimer Square West commencing at a point 23 metres north of its intersection with Hereford Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 40 metres be revoked.
- 17. Approve that the parking of vehicles be designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the east side of Latimer Square West commencing at a point 23 metres north of its intersection with Hereford Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 40 metres.

Gloucester Street (Attachment H)

- 18. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the south side of Gloucester Street commencing at a point 43 metres west of its intersection with Latimer Square (West) and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres be revoked.
- 19. Approve that the parking of vehicles be designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the south side of Gloucester Street commencing at a point 43 metres west of its intersection with Latimer Square (West) and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres.



Madras Street (Attachment I)

- 20. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the west side of Madras Street commencing at a point 9 metres north of its intersection with Chester Street East and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres be revoked.
- 21. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 30 minutes and designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the west side of Madras Street commencing at a point 9 metres north of its intersection with Chester Street East and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres.

Gloucester Street (Attachment J)

- 22. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the south side of Gloucester Street commencing at a point 13 metres east of its intersection with Montreal Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 28 metres be revoked.
- 23. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 30 minutes and designated for the parking of buses, coaches and shuttles only on the south side of Gloucester Street commencing at a point 13 metres east of its intersection with Montreal Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 28 metres.

Councillor Cotter/Member Adamson

Carried

7. Manchester Street Proposed P10 Parking Restriction

Committee Comment

1. The Subcommittee accepted the Staff Recommendations without change.

Committee Resolved PRSC/2017/00045

Part C

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

- 1. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the west side of Manchester Street commencing at a point 43 metres north of its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres be revoked
- 2. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 10 minutes (At Any Time) on the west side of Manchester Street commencing at a point 43 metres north of its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres.

Member Adamson/Member Gregory

Carried



8. Armagh St and Margaret Mahy Playground Proposed Parking Restrictions.

Committee Comment

1. The Subcommittee accepted the Staff Recommendations without change.

Committee Resolved PRSC/2017/00046

Part C

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

- 1. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the north side of Armagh Street between Manchester Street and Madras Street be revoked.
- 2. Approve that all parking and stopping restrictions currently located on the south side of Armagh Street between Manchester Street and Madras Street be revoked.
- 3. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the south side of Armagh Street commencing at its intersection with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction to its intersection with Madras Street.
- 4. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the north side of Armagh Street commencing at its intersection with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 32 metres.
- 5. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and controlled by 'Pay by Plate' (or any form of approved payment) (Monday to Thursday 9am to 5pm) (Friday, 9am to 8.30pm) (Saturday and Sunday 9am to 6pm) on the North side of Armagh Street commencing at a point 32metres east of its intersection with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 31 metres.
- 6. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the north side of Armagh Street commencing at a point 63 metres east of its intersection with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 44 metres.
- 7. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and controlled by 'Pay by Plate' (or any form of approved payment) (Monday to Thursday 9am to 5pm) (Friday, 9am to 8.30pm) (Saturday and Sunday 9am to 6pm) on the North side of Armagh Street commencing at a point 107 metres east of its intersectio0n with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres.
- 8. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the north side of Armagh Street commencing at a point 126 metres east of its intersection with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 55 metres.
- 9. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and controlled by 'Pay by Plate' (or any form of approved payment) (Monday to Thursday 9am to 5pm) (Friday, 9am to 8.30pm) (Saturday and Sunday 9am to 6pm) on the North side of Armagh Street commencing at a point 181metres east of its intersection 0n with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 38 metres.
- 10. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the north side of Armagh Street commencing at a point 219 metres east of its intersection with Manchester Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres to its intersection with Madras Street.



- 11. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the west side of the entrance to the Margaret Mahy Carpark commencing at its intersection with Armagh Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 19 metres.
- 12. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to 90 degree angled parking for vehicles displaying approved mobility cards only for maximum period of 120 minutes on the west side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark commencing at a point 19 metres north of its Armagh Street entrance and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres.
- 13. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes on the west side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark and further resolved as 90 degree angled parking commencing at a point 29 metres north of its Armagh Street entrance and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 28 metres.
- 14. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the west side of the of the Margaret Mahy Carpark commencing at a point 57 metres north of its intersection with Armagh Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 7 metres.
- 15. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes on the west side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark and further resolved as 90 degree angled parking commencing at a point 64 metres north of its Armagh Street entrance and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 38 metres.
- 16. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the west and north sides of the of the Margaret Mahy Carpark commencing at a point 102 metres north of its intersection with Armagh Street and extending in a northerly direction following the kerb line around to the east for a distance of 30 metres.
- 17. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes on the north side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark and further resolved as 90 degree angled parking commencing at a point 17 metres west of its Madras Street entrance and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 32 metres.
- 18. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the north side of the of the Margaret Mahy Carpark exit commencing at its intersection with Madras Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 17 metres.
- 19. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the south side of the of the Margaret Mahy Carpark exit commencing at its intersection with Madras Street and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 17 metres.
- 20. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the east side of the entrance to the Margaret Mahy Carpark commencing at its intersection with Armagh Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 19 metres.
- 21. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes on the east side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark and further resolved as 90 degree angled parking commencing at a point 19 metres north of its Armagh Street entrance and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 38 metres.
- 22. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the east side of the of the Margaret Mahy Carpark commencing at a point 57 metres north of its intersection with Armagh Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 7 metres.
- 23. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes on the east side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark and further resolved as 90 degree angled parking commencing at a point 64 metres north of its Armagh Street entrance and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 38 metres.



- 24. Approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the east and south sides of the of the Margaret Mahy Carpark commencing at a point 102 metres north of its intersection with Armagh Street and extending in a northerly direction following the kerb line around to the east for a distance of 21 metres.
- 25. Approve that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes on the south side of the Margaret Mahy Playground Carpark commencing at a point 17 metres west of its Madras Street entrance and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 32 metres.

Member Gregory/Member Adamson

Carried

9. 95 Ferry Road - Proposed No Stopping Restrictions

Committee Resolved

That the Parking Restrictions Subcommittee:

Leave this item to lie on the table to be reconsidered at the next Subcommittee meeting scheduled to be held on 6 October 2017.

Councillor Cotter/Member Adamson Meeting concluded at 4:19pm. Carried

CONFIRMED THIS 12th DAY OF OCTOBER 2017